

KLASAC Minutes September 15, 2021 via Zoom

Attendance: L. Bales, T. Barker, S. Crapper, J. Draper, L. O'Neil, D. Sauter, K. Muhs, and S. Sutton

Introductions/Celebrations/Community Sharing: General check in with everyone.

August Minutes: S. Sutton put for a motion to accept the August 2021 minutes. D. Sauter seconded the motion. The motion carried 4-0. (2 members came later and were not present during review of minutes)

Training Opportunities: Training Opportunities: If anyone is interested in attending the WA Prevention Summit, virtually, November 2 & 3, contact Sheila @ <u>klasaccoalition@gmail.com</u>. We will have youth attending the youth sessions. If anyone would like to connect with Sheila for overview of KLASAC or some 1x1 time to learn about Strategic Prevention Framework that KLASAC uses this may be helpful as we start working through an evaluation this year.

Upcoming Events:

- Currently working on completing community surveys. If you have not already done so please take a moment to take yours and share out with others.
 - Visit klasac.org to find links on front page slider or follow links in email.
- Parent Coffee Meeting info and invites to come
- Reading with KLASAC December 21, 2021 @ 5pm more info to come
- Window clings Clean Air still have some available

Sector Rep update – County Commissioner Dave Sauter: Dave Sauter came to speak about county updates and happenings. He said that they are starting their budget process early this year as there are two new commissioners on board this year. They will be dealing with some extra challenges due to COVID. This will cause some decisions to be made around general funds that are used for services within Klickitat County. Dave share about the new building that will replace the numerous annex buildings that are currently being used by the county. All of these services will now be in one building. There is also a meeting room that will be able to be used by the public as needed. County Commissioner meetings are held on Tuesday's at 1pm. Public comments will be heard from 1-1:30, with a limit of 3 minutes per person.

Local Updates:

- Sunday Sutton shared the October 23rd Take Back Day, she will send flyers with information.
- Kateel Muhs, with Gorge Youth Mentoring, shared that they currently have a position open for a Klickitat County Match Coordinator. Position will be posted soon on Next Door Inc. website and KLASAC will also share out.
- Klickitat School shared that they have currently reached enrollment of 90 students, K-12, and are holding classes in person at this time. MS/HS football and volleyball is currently happening. They have 2 new staff members this year. They are excited about a green house that is going to be built on campus shortly.
- LeeAnn O'Neil, with Amerigroup, shared that they will now be able to get free 4H memberships for youth. This service will be posted in January. More info to come.

Meeting adjourned at 5:45 PM.

Next meeting is Wednesday, October 20, 2021 at 5:00 via Zoom